llinois Department of Transportation

Memorandum
To: *

yarA
From: Dave Alexander By:  Darcy Mitchell
Subject: District 3 Special Provisions Revisions *
Date: March 30, 2023

The District 3 special provisions have been updated. The district special provisions are
located at S:/Design/Specials/D-3 Special Provisions.

The following District 3 special provision has been revised.

4J — Crossing Structures with Material Transfer Device
4H — Portland Cement Concrete Paving Requirements

The following District 3 special provision has been deleted.

6F — Cellular Phones
7R — Maximum Drop-offs Between Adjacent Lanes

The following District 3 special provision has been added:

3B — Whitewashing for Concrete Pavement

3C — Preparation and Restoration of Sidewalk Areas

7AG — Modified Urethane Pavement Marking — Two Applications
7AH — Linear Delineator Panels (Temporary Barrier Wall)

7Al — Smart Traffic Monitoring System

7AJ — Control of Work — Smart Work Zone

7AK — Changeable Message Sign (Special)

7AL — Temporary Rumble Strips (Special)

8M — Rod and Clean Existing Conduit

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Darcy Mitchell.
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